
   
 
 
 
MEMORANDUM: 24-015 
 
 
DATE: May 13, 2024 
 
TO: B02 Surveillance Panel Chairs 
 
FROM: Sean Moyer 
 
SUBJECT: B02 Semi Annual Report 
 
 
 The semiannual report for all B02 test areas (diesel tests) is now available. The report is broken into 
relevant sections, and 'hotlinks' are embedded into the report for ease of navigating and viewing information. The 
hotlinks will allow you to move from the Table of Contents to the various sections of the report. 'Return' links are 
also included at the end of each section, which will take you back to the Table of Contents. Please contact me if 
you have any questions regarding the format or content of the report. 
 
 The Spring 2024 semiannual report can be accessed from the link below: 
 
 https://www.astmtmc.org/ftp/docs/diesel/B02SemiAnnualReports/semiannualreports/ 
 
 If you would prefer to have the file sent to you please contact me. 
 
 
 
 
cc: J. A. Clark, TMC 
 S.A. Moyer TMC 
 B02 Surveillance Panel Mailing Lists 
 TMC Website Semiannual Report Directories 
 
Distribution: email 
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